
NR AGARWAL INDUSTRIES LTD 

August 26, 2024 

To, To, 

The General Manager, Asst. Vice President, 

BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 

Mumbai- 400 001 Mumbai- 400 051 

BSE Scrip Code: 516082 

NSE Symbol: NRAIL 

Sub: Compliances-Reg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate 

Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (3) - Details 

of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate. 

  

  

Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 

No No. Shares 

020475 | Asha Lata 33488 5871301 - 5871400 100 Lost By 

Maheshwari Holder                 

The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding 

loss of share certificate is enclosed. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

For N R Agarwal Industries Limited, 

Pooja Daftary 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Encl.: As stated above 

email: admin@nrail.com, website: www.nrail.com 

CIN: L22210MH1993PLC133365 

REGD. OFF. : 502-A/501-B, FORTUNE TERRACES, 5TH FLOOR, OPP. CITI MALL, NEW LINK ROAD, 

ANDHERI (W), MUMBAI — 400 053. TEL: +91 22 67317500, FAX: +91 22 26730227 

 



  

  

" 

inward @linkintime.co.in 

From: Pratham Shah <pratham.shah@linkintime.co.in> 

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 11:03 

To: Inward Linkintime 

Cc: Jyoti Aher 

Subject: Inward for Stop mark 

Attachments: asha.pdf 

Dear Inward, 

Client Name: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited 

Folio: 020475 

Name: ASHA LATA MAHESHWARI 

maz 
Kindly inward stop mark for lost by holder RB 35 los 01016 

    

Oh es VIA Elis “CFE VI 5 

a TAS iyi 

 



  

  

Asha Lata Maheshwari 

Lloyds Garden, 14" floor, flat no 2, B wing, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, 
Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025. Mob: 9820063097, email: askarch@yahoo.com 

12.6.2024 

To, 

Linkintime India Pvt Ltd., 

Vikhroli 

Mumbai. 

Dear Sir, 

SUB: Updation of KYCin NR Agarwal Ind Ltd, folio 020475 

Please update the KYC details in the above folio. | am enclosing ISR forms 

1,2,3,4, cancelled cheque, ORIGINAL death certificate, copy of CML, proof of 

old address and copies of Pan and Aadhaar card. 

Please delete the name of Shri Jitendra Prakash Maheshwari from your 

records, as he has passed away. 

Please do the needful and oblige. 

Please update the address and bank details. 

Thanks, 

Yours Sincerely 

pshe late cy) -bhusbawenn 

Asha Lata Maheshwari 

hac a ext | om el be 

Archana Mandelia 
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